Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:07 PM

To: 'Kiernan, James'

Subject: RE: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, 3900 Piedmont Ave) - WP Addendum Extension
Request

James,

Thanks for the reminder call. Your approach seems reasonable, please use this email to document ACEH concurrence

with the extension. I’ll update Geotracker shortly.

Best,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 12:40 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, 3900 Piedmont Ave) - WP Addendum Extension Request

Hey Mark,

Per your 3/28/12 letter, there is a due date of 5/18/12 for submittal of a WP addendum as well as the
preferential pathway update. 1 was wondering if perhaps we could have a little more time to submit this
information. We were finally able to sample MW-1 for waste-oil constituents last week and would like to
see those results in case additional work may be needed, and submit everything in one fell swoop. If so,
would 6/15 be acceptable? Let me know. Thanks.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Office: (916) 889-8917

Cell: (916) 919-6759

Fax: (916) 889-8999

E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printg‘s
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.



